
From: "Moore, Tamra (CIV)" <Tamra.Moore@usdoj.gov>... [Edit Address Book] 
To: John Clarke <johnhclarke@earthlink.net> 
Subject: Accuracy in Media, et al. v. DOD, et al. -- State Department re-release and supplemental production 
Date: May 7, 2018 3:12 PM 
Attachments: F-2014-03625 05.07.18 2018 Production.pdf 

Hi John, 
  
As mentioned last week, attached is the call-log bates labeled C05935290 that State is re-releasing 
without one of the B(6)redactions.  The names of two family members of victims of the Benghazi attack 
are still redacted; the name of one another individual with whom Secretary Clinton conversed on 
September 12, 2012, is now unredacted.   
  
Also, attached is a discretionary release in response to Plaintiffs’ request for records reflecting 
Secretary Clinton’s actions and communications during the 24-hour period in which she received notice 
of the attack in Benghazi.  These calendar entries are released in full. 
  
Please let me know whether you have any questions. 
  
Thanks! 
Tamra 
  

Tamra T. Moore 

United States Department of Justice 

Civil Division – Federal Programs Branch 

20 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Direct Dial: (202) 305-8628 

Fax: (202) 305-8517 

  
This message and any attachments may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, work product doctrine, or 
other applicable protection.  If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender and promptly delete the message. 
  

 

http://webmail.earthlink.net/wam/MsgReply?msgid=50348&action=reply&style=html&title=Reply&x=-833534363
http://webmail.earthlink.net/wam/contacts.jsp#/contact/start/data/edit/50348/Tamra%20(CIV)/Moore/Tamra.Moore@usdoj.gov/6841664922?x=-2016103664
http://webmail.earthlink.net/wam/MsgAttachment?msgid=50348&attachno=1&folder=INBOX&x=2075915269
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